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Message 

From: Jarnail
Sent: 17/12/2014 11:41:02 
To: Patrick Bourke;  _ _ GRo_ 
CC: Mark R Davies[ GRO  _ -J; Belinda Crowee GRO ; Rodric Wil liams 

GRO -- - _ ~I Mark Underwood; GRO ; Chris Aujard GRO-:=-=______._._._ 
_K] ;Tom Wechsler 

. . . . . . . . . . . . _
GRO

. . . . . . . . . . . . .,
 Melanie Corfield 

IIIZIIIIIIIII IIIIII1I.iII 1parsons, Andrew [/Ci-EC(7IFPE-ARCE7~5U=FrsfAdministrative 
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 

Subject: FW: Legally Privileged and Confidential - further lines for WHD.docx 
Attachments: Legally Privileged and Confidential - further lines for WHD.docx 

Importance: High 

Patrick 

Please see my note and comments in red. 
Thanks. 
Jar nall 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LON1"DON, EC'1V 91ICt 
------------------------------- ----------------------

n GRO -._.-._._._.-._.-._._._._._._.-._.-._._._._._._._._._----._. 
Post Office stories 

(apostofficenews 

........ .... ....... ..... . . .... ... .. ..... . ........ ...... ...... ........ ...... 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 17 December 2014 08:35 
To: Callard Richard (ShEx) 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Jarnail Singh; Mark Underwood._ ; Chris Aujard; Tom Wechsler; 
Melanie Corfield; Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: Legally Privileged and Confidential - further lines for WHD.docx 
Importance: High 

Richard 

Suggested responses to the additional questions prompted by JS' chat with JA. 

For the sake of expediency, I am copying internal colleagues for their comments please — to be copied to all please. 

I would be particularly grateful for the views of Jarnail on the criminal aspects of this and Andy P to check I have done 
the Statute of Limitation bit justice. 

Best wishes 

Patrick 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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